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October 14, 1988

0

Lawrence Noble, Esquire - ~~7'V V~/

General cbunsel
Federal Election ~bmmissiOfl
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Mr. Noble:

This Qmplaint, by R~ Wiley , against Jim

Chapman; the Chapman for cbngress Ommittee, P.O. Box 388, Sulphur

Springs, Texas; and, the Hopkins ciunty Dairymen For Chapman

cbmmittee, Sulphur Springs, Texas , is filed with Exhibits with th

Federal Election O~mmission ("FEC") pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section

437g(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

('the Act").

e

I. Introduction

On August 12, 1988, the Hopkins Ounty Dairymen for Chapm~

~bmmittee ('Dairymen') sent a letter to approximately 1,000 dairy C~

farmers in East Texas, soliciting support for the reelection of Jim

Chapman ('Chapman'), U.S. ~epresentatiVe from the First

Omyressional Dist.ric: of Texas, so that Chapman is not replaced by

a carpetbagging opponent of dairy interests".

The Dairymen's letter expressly advocates the reelection of
U

Chapman and solicits contributions to his campaign because

Jim Chapman has led the fight for us . . . it is time that we helped

him in the fight for his political life." The letter does not,

however, contain the sponsorship and authorization notices

prescribed by Federal law, nor does it contain the appropriate

response card necessary ~o identify contributors to the Chapman

campaign. In fact, the letter appears to indicate 'official'
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sponsorship of Chapman's reelection bid as evidenced by a facsimile

of his official stationery and includes the words 'O~ngress of the

United States', 'House of Representatives', and 'Washington, D.C.

20515-4301'. Even the mailing envelope contained the official House

address as its return address, although recipients were requested to

'send your check to Chapman for Ongress, P.O. Box 388, Sulphur

Springs, TX.'

By authorizing the use of such stationery for purely

political purposes, cbngressman Chapman has violated not only the

Federal election law on disclaimers, but the Federal criminal code

and the Rules and Regulations of the U.S. House of Representatives

as well. By this complaint, Rex Wiley seeks an FEC

investigation into Chapman's practices regarding the attached

mailing (Exhibit A).

II. Violations Of L.aw

A. Advocacy and Solicitations -- Federal law specifically

provides That when a communication expressly advocates the election

or defeat of a clearly identified candidate through any broadcasting

station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor facility, direct mailing or

any other type of general public political advertising, it must

clearly and conspicuously display one of the following authorization

notices:

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate, or
its agents, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such
authorized political committee, or

if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of a
candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state
That the communication is paid for by such other
persons and authorized by such authorized
political committee;
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if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its
agents, shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and state
that the communication is not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's committee. (Emphasis
added).

2 u.s.c. 44ld.

The August 12 letter rhetorically asks recipients (w]hat

kind of signal would it send the nation's agricultural community if

The largest, most important dairy county in Texas failed to protect

a Congressman with a 100 percent pro-dairy record and replaced him

with an advocate of the elimination of dairy price supports?

According to the Dairymen, 'it would tell our opponents across the

nation that the dairy program is not important, and ought to be

repealed . . * [i]t would signal the end of the dairy program and

the nation's supply of fresh whole milk.' Recipients are warned

that '(tihose are exactly the stakes involved in Jim Chapman's

U

campaign to win reelection
To counter the 'flow of campaign dollars from Washington'

to his Republican opponent, the Dairymen state that 'Congressman

Chapman now must redouble his fundraising . .' To help Chapman

achieve this goal, recipients are invited to '. . . becomEe]

founding members of Dairy for Chapman by writing a check for $100

today to Chapman for Congress.' In return, the Dairymen will

provide '. . . two tickets to Congressman Chapman's campaign kickoff

complete with a side of beef and pot of beans."

Chapman and his campaign clearly attempted to benefit from

the letter. 3u~ did Chapman's campaign pay for the mailer? Did the

Dairymen For Chapman Committee? Or, does he have unseen, unknown

benefactors? Was there help from sources Chapman did not want the
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public to know about? By violating 2 U.S.C. 441d and 11 COFOR.

ll0.ll(a), Chapman and his campaign insured that: the answers are

hidden from the public.

Sponsorship identification was not, however, the only item

missing from this direct mail solicitation. Federal law requires:

(a) An account shall be kept by any reasonable
accounting procedure of all contributions
received by or on behalf of the political
committee.

(1) For contributions in excess of $50, such
account shall include the name and address of the
contributor and the date of receipt and amount of
such contribution.

(2) For contributions from any person whose
contributions aggregate more than $200 during a
calendar year, such account shall include the
identification of the person, and the date of
receipt and amount of such contribution.

11 C.F.R. 102.9

Further, the Federal Election commission, in its

"Instructions For Preparing Schedule A" of the FEC reporting forms,

has defined the term "identification" to mean:

in the case of an individual, his or her
full name, including: first name, middle name or
ini'ial, if available, and last name; mailing
address; occupation; and the name of his or her
employer.

Federal law makes it quite clear that ". . . the treasurer

or his or her authorized agent shall use his or her best efforts to

obtain, ir~aintain and submit the required information and shall keep

a complete record of such efforts.' 11 C.F.R. 102.9(d).

To comply with these requirements, it is common practice to

include a donor card, which requests contributor information

required by federal law, within any direct mail solicitation as a
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safeguard againsL the receipL of illegal conLribuLions. From Lhe

absence of such a card in this solici~a1:ion, i~ is clear Lhat~

Chapman and Lhe Dairymen's cbmmi1~.Lee may have intended Lo milk

federal campaign finance laws in order Lo achieve Chapman's

financial goals.

B. Expressions or Symbols of Official sponsorship -- The

Federal criminal code makes iL unlawful for any person Lo soliciL or

receive any conLribuLion in any room or building where Federal

employees work. (18 U.S.C. SecLion 607). The CapiLol, House office

buildings, and disLricL offices are covered by Lhe prohibiLion.

Rules of Lhe House Office Building ~bmmission also specifically

prohibiL soliciLaLion of conLribuLions in any House faciliLy. (See

Congressional Handbook, pp. 2.25 and 7.16).

OLher provisions of Lhe UniLed SLaLes Code (see 2 U.S.C.

Sections 42c, 46g, 56 and 122 and 31 U.S.C. SecLion 1301a, which

e provide LhaL funds are Lo be used only for purposes for which

appropriaLed), as well as regulaLions governing House allowances

(see Congressional Handbook, pp. 2.1 and 3.1), specify LhaL amounLs

provided from appropriaLed funds for Lelephone, mail, office space,

sLaLionery, eLc. are La be used only for "official" purposes. These

provisions, according Lo Lhe ELhics CommiLLee, effecLively preclude

originaLion of a soliciLaLion from an official faciliLy. (ELhics

Manual, p. 151).

Therefore, when using a facsimile of official sLaLionery

for fundraising Lhe leLLer musL clearly sLaLe LhaL conLribuLions

musL be mailed Lo a locaLion noL on federal properLy (i.e.,
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specifically not the Congressional office -- either in Washington,

D.C. or in the Member's district office). In other words, campaign

letterhead may not use the Congressional office as a return address.

The August 12, 1988 letter was written on a facsimile of

Chapman's official stationery and the envelope specified a return

address of 'Congress of the United States, House of Representatives,

Washington, D.C. 20515-4301' -- the official House office address.

Use of the official address, therefore, raises the presump~ion that

Congressman Chapman is not: only conducting official activities from

this location, but that he may, in fact, be soliciting contributions

on behalf of his reelection campaign as well.

Further, Clause 11 of House Rule XLIII, added to the Code

of Official Conduct on January 15, 1979, provides:

A Member of the House of Representatives shall
not authorize or otherwise allow a non-House
individual, group, or organization to use the
words 'Congress of the United States,' 'House of
9~epresentatives,' or 'official business,' or any
combination of words thereof, on any letterhead
or envelope.

In providing a general interpretation of the rule, the Committee on

Standards of Official Conduct found that 'the use of congressional

letterhead by private organizations is a deliberate

misrepresentation which reflects discredit upon the House of

L~epresentatives.' Accordingly, Congressman Chapman may also be

charged with deliberate misrepresentation of his official activities

for his own political gain. Due, however, to the impending

adjournment of the 100th Congress, a complaint will not be filed

with the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct.



Iii. c~nclusion

It is difficult to believe that a veteran of the campaign

trail such as Jim Chapman is totally ignorant of federal law. These

'" appear to be knowing and willful violations of federal

law and should be dealt with as such, The public deserves to know

who is funding Chapman's reelection campaign, and how.

bmplainant therefore requests that the FEC investigate

these potential violations and enforce, as necessary, the

cbmmission 's regulations.

IV. Verification

The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set

forTh in this Omplaint are true La the best of his knowledge,

information and belief.
/9

,1~,

~ / /~6 /Y~ /~d~ ~
(Name an~d Address of ~bmpl'ainant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this cz,?6~ day of 44A~~,
1988.

My Commission Expires: 7 /cf~
/ /



* Exhibit A

JIM CHAPMAN
FIRST DI8TR1cI~ (!htu&re~ of tf~ inlt~b ~tateu

TEXAS

llouut of ~epreetntattute

August 12, 1988

Kr. John W Ragan
Rt 5 Box 457
Sulphur Springs, Texas 75482

Dear Kr. Ragan:

In the coming 90 days, East Texas will make a critical decision that
will affect our future for years to come. For Hopkins County dairy
producers, it represents a choice between a bright future and a future full
of trouble.

Ours is a choice between a Congressman who strongly supports the dairy
industry and a candidate who is opposed to dairy interests.

What kind of signal vould it send the nation's agricultural community
if the largest, most important dairy county in Texas failed to protect a
Congressman with a 100 percent pro-dairy record and replaced him with an

c advocate of the elimination of dairy price supports? It would tell ouropponents across the nation that the dairy program is not important, and
ought to be repealed. You know that our opponents would not let such a
chance pass by.

It would signal the end of the dairy program and the nation's supply of
fresh whole milk.

C,
Those are exactly the stakes involved in Jim Chapman's campaign to win

reelection over Republican challenger Horace McQueen.

Hopkins County dairy producers have never had a better friend in
Congress than Jim Chapman. He led the fight to keep the price support at a
reasonable level and to beat back repeated attempts to cut the level back
even more. He led the fight just last week to freeze the price support,
eliminating the scheduled 50 cent per hundredweight cut, and to increase it
50 cents more. He fought hard to at least see it remain in the drought
bill, even if it is only temporary.

Jim Chapman helped write the dairy part of the drought bill and he also
convinced the Agriculture Committee to provide a cost-share program for
winter forage r~visicn they had already rejected.

Ever vote rating on dairy interests rate Jim Chapman 100 percent. And
if a vot rating could be written for Hopkins County, he would be way above
that. C apman has revived the Cooper Lake project, "going to war" with the
Senate a ew weeks ago and winning victory for us only days after the war
was decla d. He has fought for and won new highway money for us. He is

NOT PR(NTEO AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE
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developing a bovine disease grant for East Texas State University. And he
is working on finding a solution to the problem of immigrant dairy
production.

Without a doubt, JI. Chapman has led the fight for us. It is time that
we helped him in the fight for his political life.

Chapman's Republican challenger, Horace McQue.n, told dairy producers
on his first visit to Hopkins County that milk price supports aren't needed
here. "It's a political salve for the people in the Midwest," McQueen
said. Mr. McQueen obviously thinks he knows more about our business than we
do. But that is about what you would expect from someone who has never
lived or worked in our First District (McQueen lives in Troup, in the Fourth
District).

But McQueen is now receiving a flow of campaign dollars from Washington
chat he never really expected. Becauzc Senator Lloyd Bentsen is now on the
Democratic ticket, Texas has become the battleground for the presidency, and
East Texas is where the White House will be won or lost. Chapman's opponent
is now the targeted race in Texas, and that means thousands of dollars to
his campaign.

0 Congressman Chapman now must redouble his fundraising if he is to match

the flood of money from Washington to Horace McQueen. He needs our help and
he needs it now.

C
Because the stakes are so high for us, we have today founded the

Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman Committee. We each wrote "Chapman for
Congress" a $100 check only moments ago. Congressman Chapman needs and we
want you to join us in this important effort by becoming founding members of
Dairy for Chapman by writing a check for $100 today to Chapman for
Congress. It really is a small price to pay for insurance on a brighter

o future. If you'll write that check and send it back to us today, we'll
provide you with two tickets to Congressman Chapman's campaign kickoff on
September 1, complete with a side of beef and pot of beans. It's going to

C be a campaign kickoff the likes of which nobody in this area has ever seen.

Please join us in making sure that one of Hopkins County's own, a 100
percent dairy supporter, is not replaced by a carpetbagging opponent of
dairy interests. Write your check today and send it back immediately.
Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

HOPKINS COUNTY DAIRYMEN FOR CHAPMAN COMMITTEE

Vera Harrington - Co-Chair Brody Koon - Co-Chair

SEND YOUR CHECK TO CHAPMAN FOR CONGRESSP.O.BOX 388,SULPHUR SPRINGSTX

Contributions are not tax deductible
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RE: MLJF. 2756

Dear hr. Wiley:

This letter acknowledges re:eipt on Octooer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463 I~bvuiber 1, 1988
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C~nar~ ~3mrnit~e

:'~ J~ Chapman ~or
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Hopkins County
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
pisase advise the Comm2.ssion by co~p~eting the enclosed form
Stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notificatiOns and
other communications from the Commiss:on.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller at
~C'2) 376-6200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Cojane I

By: Lois 6. Le1ner
Associate eneral Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint

C ~'~cedures
- - *0~
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
P~.ease advisb the Commission by compI~eting the enclosed form
St8ting the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Milker at
202) 376-6200.

Sin~ere1y,

Lawrence t1. Noble
General Cyn;

By: Lois 6. Leiffler
- Associate *eneral Counsel

Enc 1 osures
Complaint

o ~cedures
'.e2c~e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463 Ibvsrk~er 1, 1988
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lp~u'~- Springs, T! ~

RE: MUR 2756
Jim Chapman

Dear Mr. Chapman:

This letter
Federal Election
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Xf you intend to be repreuented by counsel in this matter,

p.ease advise the Commission by comp',eting the enclosed form
Ltatir.g the name, address, and te1~phone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such cOunvel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commisson.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller at
2C'2) 376-6200. -

Sincerely,

Lawrence II. Noble
General n 1 I

By: Lois 6,Lejner
Associate Ceneral Counsel

Enc 1 osures
Complaint

o ~cedures

iqb
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,,D C 20463 Nov~r~er 1, 1988

S~EI~L DEL IYE~'V
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~ E.>: S~
Sulphur Spnin~s, TX 7~4B

F:E: MUR 27~b
Jim Chapman ~or Congress

Committee and Nancy J.
O~S, as treasurer'

Dear' is. Rooks:
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If you intend to be representec by counsel in this matter,
:'~e~e advise the Commission by 'omp~e~in3 the enclosed form

t ~.F9 the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
a~d author~zin~ such counsel to receive any notificat:OflS and
:t~'er cocnmun~.cations from the Comrriss:c~n.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen M~1ler at
7b-E2C'O.

Sinzerey,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Co n el

~zz7
By: Lois 6. Le ner

1.~ ~ssociate eneral Counsel
Enc 1 osures

Com~laint

C -.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

~T~RJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADI~f%'\
1 NOVEMBER 2, 1988

SUBJECT: MUR 2756
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED NOVEMBER 1, 1988

The above-captioned report was received in the
Secretariat at 3:14 p.m. on Tuesday, November 1, 1988
and circulated to the Commission on a ~e~r
no-objection basis at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 1,
1988.

There were no objections to the report.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:



~DE3AL ELUCTION COUNISBIS
999 3 Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUWSEL' S REPOI~ l PH 3,14
MUR 2756
Date Complaint Received by
OGC: October 31, 1988
Date of Notification to
Respondent: November 1, 1988
Staff: Miller

COMPLAINANT: Rex Wiley

RESPONDENTS: Jim Chapman

Jim Chapman for Congress Committee and

Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer

Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman

Committee

Vera Harrington, Co-Chair

Brody Koon, Co-Chair

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 433
2 U.S.C. S 434
2 U.S.C. S 441d

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A complaint was received from Rex Wiley, alleging that the

Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman Committee sent a letter to

East Texas dairy farmers, soliciting support for and

contributions to the candidacy of Jim Chapman for Congress. The

letter is written on the Congressman's official stationery but is

signed by two people who identify themselves as co-chairs of the

Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman Committee. The letter does

not clearly state who authorized and paid for the communication.

The letter complained of is signed on behalf of the Hopkins

County Dairymen for Chapman Committee. This commitee is not
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registered with the Federal Election Commission. The letter

seeks contributions of $100 each and was mailed to 1000 dairy

farmers, according to the complaint.

The complaint alleges that Chapman knowingly and willfully

violated the Act.

II. PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 u.S.C. S 441d, a person making an expenditure

for a communication which expressly advocates the election of a

clearly identified candidate through direct mailing or through

other types of general public political advertising must:

(1) if paid for and authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its
agents ... state that the communication
has been paid for by such authorized
political committee, or

(2) if paid for by other persons but
authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or
its agents, ... state that the
communication is paid for by such other
persons and authorized by such
authorized political committee;

(3) if not authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political comittee of a
candidate, or its agents, ... state the
name of the person who paid for the
communication and state that the
communication is not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's committee.

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

The Act defines a political committee as wany committee,

club, association, or other group of persons which receives

contributions aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar

year or which makes expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000

during a calendar year." 2 U.s.c. S 431(4)(A). All committees



are required to file Statements of Organization. If the

committee is an authorized committee, the filing must occur

within 10 days of designation as an authorized committee. All

other committees other than an authorized committee must file the

Statement of Organization vithin 10 days of qualifying as a

political committee. 2 U.s.c. S 433(a). Political committees

are required to file periodic reports of receipts and

disbursements. 2 U.S.C. s 434.

Because it appears that violations of the Act may have

occurred, this Office believes it is necessary to await

Respondents' replies to the complaint before making

recommendations to the Commission.

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

il//k ~7 By:
Date I ' Lois G. erner

Associa General Counsel
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STAIBUT 01' D3SIGNAIOU Or
'ip~

2756 
88 DEC 6 AtI 9:31

NADIR OF COUUSKId jZc)g6ft-r F ~?A~i~

ADDRESS: _____________

L~IQ ~iW#toAJ~ 4~ J~ AM

$~~W lZoo

TELEPUOUZ: Ujn,~se1,r)G OmJ OC
e~- ~

The above-flamed individual is hereby designated 
as my

counsel md is authorized to receive 
any notifications and other

communications from the Commissiofi 
and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date 
SignatU'~7~

3ESPONDVIT S NADIR:

ADDRESS:

HONE PHONE:

BUS riliSS PHONE:

Brady Koon

RouLe 1, Box 113 B3

BraShear, TexaS 75420

214/485-2691

C)

0,



STAEUT OF D3SIGIL&TIOU OF ~SEL

- -~--

HANK OF COUNSEL: Io&Z'~ F ~

ADDRESS: ~\&kaJs Coic
mo '/eAdM~A Av&1kW~i

SuiI iuo

IELKPUOUE: LiJA~tIi1hkS1D~/, t~C Z~oot

~ qo~0

The above'fla!Ued individual is hereby designated 
as my

cou~5@l ii~d is authoriZed to receive any notificationS 
and other

communications from the Commission 
and to act on my behalf before

o the Commission.

Date

C

DISPONDENT'S HANK: ______________________

C ADDRESS: _________________________

HONE PHONE: _______________________

BUSINESS pHONE: ________________________



STREENT OF DESIGNATION OF KSEL

MUR 2756

NAME OF counSEL: ~ZoiieA4 r. ~

ADDRESS: e~'.tJ~ C4s(
~'Q ~Jea.uo1I+ 4/L~)NW

~;4-E~ 1200

t~c ~oa
TELEPHONE: ________________________

~ qo~0

The above-named individual is hereby designated 
as my

counsel md is authorized 
to receive any notifications 

and other

:omzuuniCatiOfls from the CommisSiOn and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS pHONE:

Vera ~{arrir'gtOfl

Route 2, Box 567

Sulphur SpringS~ Texas 75482

214/383-2246

same
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MUR 2756

UANZ OW' ~353L: 12015E&r E. ~

ADDIZSS: ~ &,,E:

~ Ve*aitoJ~ bLW~ gJLJ

9C-
TNLIPUOMI: WA~rfl~J'1OfJ1

~3- q03~,

The above-flamed individual is hereby 
designated as my

~oufl5@l and is authoriZed to receive any 
notifications and other

commuflicationS from the CommisSiOn and to act on 
my behalf before

C the CommiSSion.

Date

C

3ZSPONDENT'S 11AM: Nancy J Rooks

C
ADDRESS: 624 College Street

Sulphur Springs, Texas 75482

HONE pHONE: 214/885-4783

BUSINESS pHONE: 214/885-8682
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A L.4w PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PW)FESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

1110 VERMONT AVENLE. NW. * WASHINGTON, DC. 200056(202) 887-%~0

December 7, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel -. H
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 Ul

N,
Re: MUR 2756: Chapman for Congress Commikte~

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is written to request an extension of time to
respond to the Complaint filed by Rex Wiley against the Chapman
for Congress Committee, alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act. We have just received a
copy of the Complaint and other materials related to this case
on December 5, 1988. Because the Complaint was received by the
Chapman Committee just before the general election, Mr. Chapman
was unable, due to the pressure of his campaign schedule, to
complete full review of the Complaint, or make final
arrangements for counsel. I understand that, since that time,
there was some confusion on the part of staff about the
decisions made on retention of counsel. A designation of
counsel was prepared and forwarded to the Commission only this
week. This office became aware of this designation the day
following your receipt.

Therefore, we request a brief extension of time to respond,
until December 23, 1988. Please contact me if you have any
questions or need any additional information.

Sin erely,

Robert F! Bauer
Counsel to
Chapman for Congress Committee

cc: Coleen Miller

0499E

TFLFX: 4--O2~ Pc~.o Ui FA SIMILF (202) 223-2088

ANCHORAGE * BuLL F\] 'F Lo.~ AN~uL ~ * PORTLAND * SEATTIF
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

December 15, 1988

Robert F. Bauer
Perkins Cole
1110 Vermont Avenue, W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 2756
Chapman for Congress Committee
Nancy Rooks9 as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in response to your letter dated December 7, 1988,
which we received on December 8, 1988, requesting an extension of
30 days to respond to the complaint in MtIR 2756. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on December 21, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. -

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Coun~94

BY: Lois G. Ler$er
Associate ~eneral Counsel



LAW PARTh~sHIP INcLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIOF~
3 DUC 23 r: 12: 3S

1110 VERMONT Mi-NI i- N W * WASHINGTON, D C 200056(202) 887-903()

December 23, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2756 - Congressman Jim Chapman, Chapman for
Congress Committee and Nancy Rooks, as Treasurer,
Vera Harrington and Brody Koon

'0 Attention: Colleen Miller

0

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is the reply of the above-referenced Respondents
to the Commission's notification that a complaint had been
filed against them in MUR 2756.

The response refers to an affidavit by Perry F. Bradley,
Jr. We were unable to obtain the executed copy of the
affidavit in time to submit it to you today. We have, however,
attached an executed facsimile of the affidavit which Mr.
Bradley intends to submit. As soon as the originally executed
affidavit is received, we will have it hand delivered to your
offices.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
/

~ R~bert F: Bauer
L.

Counsel for Re

0529E

EX: -*-*-02~ Pcso Ut FACSIMILE (202) 223-2088
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1110 VERMONTAVENUE, N.W. *WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005 e(202) 8147.9030

December 23, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2756 - Congressman Jim Chapman, Chapman
for Congress Committee and Nancy Rooks, as Treasurer,
Vera Harrington and Brody Koon

Attention: Colleen Miller

Dear Mr. Noble:

Congressman Jim Chapman, the Chapman for Congress
Committee, and Nancy Rooks, as Treasurer, Vera Harrington, and
Brody Koon (hereinafter referred to as "Respondents") hereby
reply through counsel to the Commission's notification that a
complaint had been filed against them by Rex Wiley.
Respondents are also submitting an affidavit from an individual
with direct knowledge of the issues involved in this
Complaint: Perry F. Bradley, Jr., the Campaign Chairman of the
Chapman for Congress Committee.

The Complaint alleges that a mailing distributed to benefit
the Chapman for Congress Committee did not contain an adequate
sponsorship or authorization notice as required under federal
law. It also alleges that the mailing did not contain a
response card to identify contributors.1'

1/ The Complaint also alleges other violations, of the
Criminal Code and the Rules of the House of Representatives,
which are not within the jurisdiction of the Federal Election
Commission. These allegations, therefore, are not addressed in
this response.

TELEX: 44-O2~ Pcso LI * FACsIMILE (202) 223-2088
* BELLFVI'E * Los ANGELES * PORTL4NP SEATTLE
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*December 23, 198W~
Page 2

These allegations are groundless, and the Commission should

dismiss this Complaint without taking any further action.

Disclaimer Requirement

The mailing identified in the Complaint was a mailing
prepared and paid by the Chapman for Congress Committee. All
expenses in connection with the mailing were paid by the
Chapman for Congress Committee; its preparation and
distribution were done by the Committee.

These facts are clear from a simple examination of the
mailing. The letterhead used for the mailing is that of Jim
Chapman. The contributions solicited by the mailing are to be
made payable to and sent to the Chapman for Congress
Committee. If a contribution was made in response to this
mailing, the contributor was offered tickets to the kickoff of
Congressman Chapman's campaign.

The "group" identified in the mailing, Hopkins County
Dairymen for Chapman Committee, is not a separate organization
or political committee. The "group" was used to
appeal to certain individuals in Congressman Chapman's District
who share a common interest. They collected no funds and spent
no money as a group. As noted above, all contributions were
solicited for and received by the Chapman for Congress
Committee, and the mailing is clear on this point.

The Chapman for Congress Committee has, and had at the
time, an established policy to place an authorization
disclaimer on any communication or solicitation distributed by
the Committee. In this case, the specific "authorized by" or
"paid for by" language was inadvertently omitted from the
mailing. This was, however, the only time during the campaign
that the disclaimer policy was not fulfilled. The procedures
and policies established by the Chapman Committee functioned,
with this lone exception, extremely well in a campaign where
there was a significant amount of direct mail.

In any event, it is questionable whether the disclaimer
would have been required on this mailing at all. The
Commission's regulations require that communications which
expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate or which solicit contributions through
certain types of public political advertising must contain the
authorization notice. 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. TIi~ ~itl~tion
identifies as examples of "public political advertising" such
means of communication as a broadcasting stafion, newspaper,
magazine, outdoor facility or direct mailing. The only



Lawrence M. lob 1

.December 23, 1988
Page 3

possible public political advertising which would be relevant
in this case would be direct mail. The Commission's
regulations do not in this section of the regulations define
the term "direct mail." By analogy to other sections of the
regulations, however, it would appear that the Commission
generally regards direct mail to include mailings done by a
commercial vendor or a mailing done from a commercial mailing
list. Se.~, ~g,.., 11 C.F.R. SS l00.7(b)(16), (17).

The mailing at issue in this Complaint was not done through
a commercial vendor. The mailing list used to distribute the
mailing was one developed by Chapman for Congress.

Furthermore, there is no specific number of pieces of mail
which the regulations indicate would constitute a "direct
mailing." The common usage of the term "direct mail" implies a
relatively large mailing. Here, contrary to the completely
fabricated number stated in the Complaint, the mailing went to
a list of approximately 450 individuals. The small number of
recipients of the mailing is additional evidence that the
mailing did not qualify as a direct mailing and, therefore, no
disclaimer was required.

The purpose of the authorization notice requirement is to
make clear to the person receiving a communication or a
solicitation who was responsible for the mailing. There is
little question here that the mailing was the result of the
efforts of the Chapman for Congress Committee. The letterhead
clearly indicates the letter was from Jim Chapman. The
contributions are solicited to his campaign committee and, as a
result of a contribution, the contributor will receive a ticket
to his kickoff campaign. There is no ambiguity about the
sponsor of this mailing.

Even if the Commission were to find that the mailing should
have included the disclaimer, the "violation" was insignificant
-- involving a minuscule mailing -- and was not repeated. This
allegation should be dismissed with no further action.

Return~ Card

In the second allegation, Complainants make the ridiculo~.I3
argument that because the mailing did not include a return card
seeking contributor information, it in some way violated the
"best efforts" requirements of the regulations. What
Complainants apparently do not realize is that r~qu1~Vions do
not specify any particular method for complying with the best
efforts requirement. Section 104.7 of the regulations, for
example, simply states that there must be one oral or written
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request for information.

Furthermore, the solicitation seeks contributions of $100
for which the Chapman Committee would be required to maintain
only the name and mailing address of the contributor. Since
this information is usually clear on the face of the
contribution check, a reply card to request this information
would not be necessary. In any event, if the information was
not clear on the face of the contribution, the best efforts
requirement could be fully and lawfully met by a follow-up
letter or telephone call to the contributor.

Complainants have presented no evidence that Respondents
failed to comply with the best efforts requirement and this
allegation should be dismissed.

QQn~J1i~lQn

It is clear that this Complaint was filed for political
reasons right before the election to harass Congressman Chapman
and the other respondents. The Federal Election Commission
should dismiss this Complaint without further action.

Respectfully submitted,

&Rbrt~L$%~J

Judith L. Corley
Counsel for Respondents

0543E
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BEFORE ThE FEDERAL ELECTION COIOIISSZOt4

MUR 2756

Respondents: Congressman Jim Chapman, Chapman for Congress
Conwnittee and Haney Rooks, as Treasurer, Vera
Harrington and Drody Koon

The State of Texas )
- ) as

County of Hopkins

I, PERRY F. BRADLEY, JR., being duly sworta acvording t~ law,

hcrcby dcposv and state as follows:

o 1. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein

and if called to testify in this matter, I would testify as set

forth herein.

2. I was Campaign chairman of the Chapman for Congress

CommilLee duling the 1988 primary and general elections.

3. The mailing identified by Complainants in MUR 2756 was

pioduced, distributed, and paid for in all respects by the

Chapman for Con9rc~ Comrnitt~p..

4. The Daityinen for Chapman for Congress Conuitittee i.s not a

sepdzcatt~ pQlitic~l conunittee, but is a name for an informal group

Of ~upportcrs of Jim Chapman.
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~. It is the standard policy of the Chapman for Congress

Conwnittee to put an authorization disclaimer on all conui~unica-

tions and solicitations distributed by the Conv~ittee.

6. The mailing identified in MUR 2756 was distributed by

employees and volunteers of the Chapman for Congress Cowm~ittee.

7. The mailing list used to distribute the mailing was an

in-house list created by Chapman for Congress Committee.

8. The mailing was distributed to approximately 450 in-

dividuals.

N

PERRY V. BRADLEY, JR.( 9
~ -

qa

SUBSCRIBED ANt) SWORN TO BEFORE ME

0 this2~~day of 7  4g~''4",.'L.' 1988.

V

C

My (Thrru~iission Expires:

/-2 7E-?o
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PERKINS COlE
A LAW PARTNERSHIP INcuIDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

1110 VERMONT AVENUE. N.W * WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005 * (202) 887-9030

~1

December 27, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Colleen Miller

Re: MUR 2756 - Congressman Jim Chapman, Chapman
for Congress Committee and Nancy Rooks, as
Treasurer. Vera Harrington and Brody Koon

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is the original executed affiadvit of Perry F.
Bradley in the above-referenced Matter Under Review.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

RoI~e~ t F. Bauer
Judlft h L. Corley
Counsel for Respondents

Enclosure

0549E

TELEX: 44-02~ P ~o UI FACSIMILE (202) 223-2088
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CA~
.~- GI



U 0
I
b

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR 2756

Respondents: Congressman Jim Chapman, Chapman for Congress
Committee and Nancy Rooks, as Treasurer, Vera
Harrington and Brody Koon

The State of Texas )
ss

County of Hopkins )

I, PERRY F. BRADLEY, JR., being duly sworn according to law,

hereby depose and state as follows:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein

and if called to testify in this matter, I would testify as set

forth herein.

2. I was Campaign Chairman of the Chapman for Congress

Committee during the 1988 primary and general elections.

3. The mailing identified by Complainants in MUR 2756 was

produced, distributed, and paid for in all respects by the

Chapman for Congress Committee.

4. The Dairymen for Chapman for Congress Committee is not a

separate political committee, but is a name for an informal group

of supporters of Jim Chapman.



5. It is the standard policy of the Chapman for Congress

Committee to put an authorization disclaimer on all communica-

tions and solicitations distributed by the Committee.

6. The mailing identified in MUR 2756 was distributed by

employees and volunteers of the Chapman for Congress Committee.

7. The mailing list used to distribute the mailing was an

in-house list created by Chapman for Congress Committee.

8. The mailing was distributed to approximately 450 in-

dividuals.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME

N this 2Y~day __________
_____ of ~ , 1988.

a

My Commission Expires:

tx. /-2 7-?c'
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Rflfi WAn(~V .~. Rooks. as treasurer miuuiJim Chapman for Congress Committee
U

Jim Chapman ) MUR 2756Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. GENERATION OF RATTER

Rex Wiley (the "Complainant") submitted a complaint to the

Commission on October 30, 1988 alleging that Jim Chapman, the Jim

Chapman for Congress Committee (the "Chapman Committee"), and

0 Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer, and the Hopkins County Dairymen for

Chapman (the "Hopkins County Dairymen") violated certain

provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended (the "Act"). This Office circulated an Expedited First

General's Report without recommendations on November 1, 1988.

o On December 23, 1988, counsel for the Respondents filed a

response with the Commission denying the allegations in the

complaint. On December 28, counsel further submitted an

affidavit executed by Perry F. Bradley, the Campaign Chairman for

the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Complainant alleges that on August 12, 1988, the Hopkins

County Dairymen for Chapman sent letters to approximately 1,00')

dairy farmers expressly advocating the reelection of Jim Chapman,

a u.s. Representative from the First Congressional District of

Texas and soliciting contributions for his campaign. The letter,

which requested $100 contributions from the dairy farmers, failed

to include a disclaimer identifying who paid for and authorized



0
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the solicitation. The Complainant further contends that the

Chapman Committee violated 2 U.s.c. S 432(c) by tailing to

include a donor card with the solicitation in order to meet the

recordkeeping requirements of the Act. Finally, the Complainant

alleges that the Respondents violated provisions of the federal

criminal code and the rules of the House of Representatives by

soliciting and receiving contributions in a building where

federal employees work. This issue, however, is outside the

jurisdiction of the Commission and will not be discussed in this

N. report.

The Hopkins County Dairymen sent out a solicitation letter,

- dated August 12, 1988, on what appears to be Congressman Jim

Chapman's official stationery. The letter stated in part that

"Hopkins County dairy producers have never had a better friend in

Congress than Jim Chapman... .Without a doubt, Jim Chapman has led
0

the fight for US. It is timr~ that we helped him in the fight for

his political life... .Because the stakes are so high for us, we

have today founded the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman

Committee. We each wrote "Chapman for Congress" a $100 check

only moments ago." Moreover, the letter indicated that a $100

contribution entitled the giver to two tickets to Congressman

Chapman's campaign kickoff.

The Act requires that whenever any person makes an

expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate through any broadcasting station, newspaper or any type

of general public political advertising, such communication if
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paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized political

committee of a candidate, or its agent shall clearly state that

the communication has been paid for by such authorized political

committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1). If, however, the

communication is paid for by other persons, but authorized by a

candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate, or

its agents, shall clearly state that the communication is paid

for by such persons and authorized by such authorized political

committee. 2 u.s.C. s 441d(a)(2). Finally, if the communication

is not authorized by the candidate, an authorized political

committee of the candidate or its agents, it shall clearly the

- name of the person who paid for the communication and state that

the communication is not authorized by any candidate or

'F candidate's committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(3).

In the response to the complaint, the Respondents, through
C

counsel, state that the mailing in question was prepared, paid

for and distributed by the Chapman Committee. In a sworn

affidavit, Perry F. Bradley, the Campaign Chairman of the Chapman

Committee, states that the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman

was an informal group of Chapman supporters. The response

indicates that the group did not collect any funds or spend any

money in connection with the mailing. All contributions were

solicited for and received by the Chapman Committee. Moreover,

the Campaign Chairman of the Chapman Committee states that

employees and volunteers of the Committee sent the mailing to 450

individuals from a list developed and maintained by the

Committee, not a commercial vendor.
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The term "direct mailing" is not defined in 2 U.S.C.

S 441d(a) and the Commission has not previously interpreted

"direct mailing" as it pertains to this section. Commission

Regulations provide, however, that pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

S 100.7(b)(15)(i), the term "direct mail" means any mailing by a

commercial vendor or any mailing made from commercial lists.

"Direct mail", for 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(16), refers to any mailing

by commercial vendors or mailing made from lists which were not

developed by the candidate. The use of an official list of

eligible voters provided by a county department of elections does

- not constitute a direct mailing. See Advisory Opinion 1988-40.

The mailing of 450 solicitations from a list developed by the

Chapman Committee does not, therefore, appear to fall within the

category of a "direct mailing" or "other type of general public

advertising." Accordingly, it appears that the Committee was not

required to include a disclaimer on the solicitation letter ~t

issue. Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission

find no reason to believe that Jim Chapman, the Jim Chapman for

Congress Committee and Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer, and the

Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)

by failing to include a disclaimer in its solicitation letter to

the dairy producers.

The Act also requires a treasurer of a political committee to

comply with certain recordkeeping requirements. 2 U.S.C.

S 432(c). For a contribution in excess of $50, a treasurer must

keep an account of the name and address of the contributor, the

date and the amount of the contribution. 2 U.S.C. S 432(c)(2).
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If a person makes contributions aggregating more than $200 during

a calendar year, the treasurer must record the identification of

the person, the date and the amount of the contribution.

2 U.S.C. 5 432(c)(3). Commission Regulations require that a

treasurer, in performing the recordkeeping duties, must use his

or her best efforts to obtain, maintain and submit the required

information. 11 C.F.R. S 102.9(d).

The Complainant alleges that the Chapman Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 432(c) by failing to include a donor card with the

solicitation in order to meet the recordkeeping requirements of
0

the Act. In the response, counsel for the Respondents states

that because the solicitation letter sought contributions of

$100, the Chapman Committee, pursuant to the Act, was only

required to record the name and address of the contributor, and

the date and amount of the contribution which are all easily

obtainable from the face of the contribution check. Moreover,
V

the Act and Commission Regulations do not specify a required

method for a committee to obtain the necessary information.

Therefore, it does not appear that the Chapman Committee violated

2 u.S.C. S 432(c) by failing to include a donor card with its

solicitation, as long as the Committee obtains the pertinent

information for the recordkeeping requirements through other

means. Based on the foregoing analysis, this Office recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that Jim Chapman,

the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy J. Rooks, as

treasurer, and the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman violated

2 U.S.C. S 432(c).
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III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Jim Chapman violated

2 U.S.C. 55 432(c) and 441d(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that the Jim Chapman for

Congress Committee and Nancy 3. Rooks, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. 55 432(c) and 441d(a).

3. Find no reason to believe that the Hopkins County

Dairymen for Chapman violated 2 U.S.C. 55 432(c) and 441d(a).

4. Close the file.

5. Approve the attached letter.

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Date

Attachments
1. Response
2. Letter

Staff Person: Frania Monarski



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMINCTON D( 204bi

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

~ MARJORIE W. EMMONS
COMMISSION SECRETARY

February 14, 1939

MUR 2756 - General Counsel's Report
signed February 10, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission ~ Monday, February 13, 1989 - 4 PM

Objection(s) have been received from :he Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commi ss ior.er

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josef iak

McDonald

Mc Oar r .i

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesday, February 28, 1989 10:00 am

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSiON
WASH INCTON D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

AWRENCE M. NOBLE
ENERAL COUNSEL

~k~MMISS ION
~, RJORIE W. EMMONS

SECRETARY
FEBRUARY 14, 1989

MUR 2756 - General Counsel's Report
Signed February 10, 1989

Attached is a copy of Commissioner
Thomas'

vote sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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MUR 2756 - General Counsel's Report
Signed February 10, 1989
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0Z appave the reco.uidation

Z object to the recoendat±on
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A DU'mZTZ VOTE ZI RZOTJZRZD. ALL BALLOTS MUST IN SZQIND AND DATED.

PLEASE 31?UPZ ONLY TEN BALLOT TO TIN COULUSZON SZCREThIY.

PLEASE RETURN BALLOT NO LATER THAN DATE AND T~U 530115 ABOVE.
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BIFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION ~0 ~ ~ iS~R ~3 P~i 3: 20

In the Hatter of
) SEWS1~"

Jim Chapman for Congress Committee 
)

- -- ~

N

and Nancy J. gOOK5, a~ L.L~ODLAL~& ' MUR 2756
Jim Chapman
Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT EXECtJTIW LESSUN

I. GENERATION OF HATTER 
MAR 141939

Rex Wiley (the "complainant") submitted a complaint 
to the

Commission on October 30, 1988 alleging that Jim Chapman, the Jim

Chapman for Congress Committee (the "Chapman committee"), and

Nancy 3. Rooks, as treasurer, and the Hopkins County Dairymen 
for

Chapman (the "Hopkins County Dairymen") violated certain

provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended (the "Act"). This Office circulated an Expedited 
First..

General's Report without recommendations 
on November 1, 1988.

On December 23, 1988, counsel for the Respondents filed a

response with the Commission denying 
the allegations in the

complaint, on December 28, 1988, counsel further submitted an

affidavit executed by Perry F. Bradley, the Campaign Chairman for

the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Complainant alleges that on August 12, 1988, the Hopkins

County Dairymen for Chapman sent letters to approximately 1,000

dairy farmers expressly advocating 
the reelection of Jim Chapman,

a u.s. Representative from the First CongreSsional District 
of

Texas and soliciting contributions 
for his campaign. The letter,

which requested $100 contributions 
from the dairy farmers, failed

to include a disclaimer identifying who paid for and authorized
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the solicitation. The Complainant further contends that the

Chapman Committee violated 2 U.s.c. S 432(c) by failing to

include a donor card with the solicitation in order to meet the

recordkeeping requirements of the Act. Finally, the Complainant

alleges that the Respondents violated provisions of the federal

criminal code and the rules of the House of Representatives by

soliciting and receiving contributions in a building where

federal employees work. This issue, however, is outside the

jurisdiction of the Commission and will not be discussed in this

report.

(V The Hopkins County Dairymen sent out a solicitation letter,

- dated August 12, 1988, on what appears to be Congressman Jim

Chapman's official stationery. The letter stated in part that

"Hopkins County dairy producers have never had a better friend in

Congress than Jim Chapman... .Without a doubt, Jim Chapman has led
C

the fight for us. It is time that we helped him in the fight for

his political life... .Because the stakes are so high for us, we

have today founded the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman

Committee. We each wrote "Chapman for Congress' a $100 check

only moments ago." Moreover, the letter indicated that a $100

contribution entitled the giver to two tickets to Congressman

Chapman's campaign kickoff.

The Act requires that whenever any person makes an

expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate through any broadcasting station, newspaper or any type

of general public political advertising, such communication if
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paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized political

committee of a candidate, or its agent shall clearly state that

the communication has been paid for by such authorized political

committee. 2 U.s.c. s 441d(a)(l). If, however1 the

communication is paid for by other persons, but authorized by a

candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate, or

its agents, shall clearly state that the communication is paid

for by such persons and authorized by such authorized political

committee. 2 u.s.c. s 44ld(a)(2). Finally, if the communication

is not authorized by the candidate, an authorized political

committee of the candidate or its agents, it shall clearly state

the name of the person who paid for the communication and state

that the communication is not authorized by any candidate or

candidate's committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(3).

In the response to the complaint, the Respondents, through

counsel, explain that the mailing in question was prepared, paid

for and distributed by the Chapman Committee. In a sworn

affidavit, Perry F. Bradley, the Campaign Chairman of the Chapman

Committee, states that the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman

was an informal group of Chapman supporters. The response

indicates that the group did not collect any funds or spend any

money in connection with the mailing. All contributions were

solicited for and received by the Chapman Committee. Moreover,

the Campaign Chairman of the Chapman Committee states that

employees and volunteers of the Committee sent the mailing to 450

individuals from a list developed and maintained by the

Committee, not a commercial vendor.
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The term "direct mailing" is not defined in 2 U.s.c.

S 441d(a) and the Commission has not previously interpreted

"direct mailing" as it pertains to this section. Commission

Regulations provide, however, that pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

S l00.7(b)(15)(i), the term "direct mail" means any mailing by a

commercial vendor or any mailing made from commercial lists.

"Direct mail", for 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(16), refers to any mailing

by commercial vendors or mailing made from lists which were not

developed by the candidate. The use of an official list of

eligible voters provided by a county department of elections does

not constitute a direct mailing. See Advisory opinion 1988-40.

The Committee, in its response, does not make it clear how it

developed the mailing list to send out the solicitation in

question. The Committee may have purchased a commercial list for

use in soliciting contributions with resulting new contributors

added to the Committee's own contributor mailing list. A mailing

of this sort could be viewed as a "direct mailing~~ or "other type

of general public political advertising" pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 441d(a).

Moreover, the Act provides an exemption from the disclaimer

requirement to expenditures for similar campaign materials made

by State or local committees of a political party distributed by

volunteers on behalf of a candidate. 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(B)(viii).

This exemption, however, does not apply to expenditures made on

behalf of a candidate by his or her authorized committee. No

other exemption is applicable which would allow the Committee to

forego the disclaimer requirement under these circumstances.
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Therefore, based on the foregoing analysis, this Office

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Jim Chapman for Congress Committee and NanCy 3. Rooks, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) by failing to include a

disclaimer on its solicitation letter to the dairy producers.

This Office further recommends that the Commission find no reason

to believe that Jim Chapman and the Hopkins County Dairymen for

Chapman violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

The Act also requires a treasurer of a political committee to

comply with certain recordkeeping requirements. 2 U.S.C.

S 432(c). For a contribution in excess of $50, a treasurer must

keep an account of the name and address of the contributor, the

date and the amount of the contribution. 2 U.S.C. S 432(c)(2).

If a person makes contributions aggregating more than $200 during

a calendar year, the treasurer must record the identification of

the person, the date and the amount of the contribution.

2 U.S.C. S 432(c)(3). Commission Regulations require that a

treasurer, in performing the recordkeeping duties, must use his

or her best efforts to obtain, maintain and submit the required

information. 11 C.F.R. S 102.9(d).

The Complainant alleges that the Chapman Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 432(c) by failing to include a donor card with the

solicitation in order to meet the recordkeeping requirements of

the Act. In the response, counsel for the Respondents states

that because the solicitation letter sought contributions of

$100, the Chapman Committee, pursuant to the Act, was only

required to record the name and address of the contributor, and
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the date and amount of the contribution which are all 
easily

obtainable from the face of the contribution check. Moreover,

the Act and Commission Regulations 
do not specify a required

method for a committee to obtain the necessary information

Therefore, it does not appear that the Chapman Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 432(c) by failing to include a donor 
card with its

solicitation, as long as the Committee obtains the pertinent

information for the recordkeeping 
requirements through other

means. Based Ofl the foregoing analysis, this Office recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that Jim Chapman,

the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy 
J. Rooks, as

treasurer, and the Hopkins County Dairymen 
for Chapman violated

2 U.S.C. S 432(c).

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find flO reason to believe that Jim Chapman violated

2 U.S.C. SS 441d(a) and 432(c).

2. Find reason to believe that the Jim Chapman for Congress

Committee and Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d(a).

3. Find no reason to believe that the Jim Chapman for

Congress Committee and Nancy J. 
Rooks, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 432(c).

4. Find no reason to believe that the Hopkins County

Dairymen for Chapman violated 2 U.S.C. 
SS 441d(a) and 432(c).
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5. Approve the attached letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis.

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

Date ~~5f5 ,K-~
By:

Akiociate general Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis

3. Proposed Interrogatories and Request for 
production of

Documents

Staff Person: Frania Monarski
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION
WASHINCTON DC .~O4bI

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/CANDACE M. JONE~~~~
COMMISSION SECRETARY ~JU~

MARCH 7, 1989

MUR 2756 - General Counsel's Report
Signed March 3, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission Ofl Mon., March 6, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Comxniss ioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josef jak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed

for Tuesday, March 14, 1989

xx

xx

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Divisj~~ before the

Commission on this matter.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20461

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDE~A1

COMMISSION SECRETARY 6'
MARCH 8, 1989

OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2756 - General Counsel's Report
Signed March 3, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, March 6, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Eli iott

Josef iak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for March 14, 1989

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

x

x

x
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMINCTON DC 204b3

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUAMCFADDE~.AI1
COMMISSION SECRETARY

MARCH 8, 1989

OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2756 - General Counsel's Report
Signed March 3, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, March 6, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from 'he Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josef iak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for March 14, 1989

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

0

x

x

x



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Jim Chapman for Congress Committee )
and Nancy J. Rooks, as MUR 2756
treasurer )

Jim Chapman )
Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of March 14,

1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 2756:

1. Find no reason to believe that Jim Chapman
violated 2 U.S.C. S§ 44ld(a) and 432(c).

2. Find no reason to believe that the Jim
Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy J.
Rooks, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a)

3. Find no reason to believe that the Jim
Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy
J. Rooks, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 432(c).

4. Find no reason to believe that the Hopkins
County Dairymen for Chapman violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 441d(a) and 432(c).

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2756
March 16, 1989

Page 2

Close the file.

Direct the Office of General Counsel to send
appropriate letters pursuant to the above-
noted actions.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef jak, and Tho~.s

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

McDonald and McGarry dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION
WASHING ION. DC 204b3

March 24, 1989

Robert F. Bauer
Perkins Coje
1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1200
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MU! 2756
Jim Chapman;
Jim Chapman for Congress
Committee and Nancy J.
Rooks, as treasurer; and
Hopkins County Dairymen
for Chapman

Dear Mr. Bauer:

N On November 1, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, Jim Chapman, the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee

o and Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer, and the Hopkins County Dairymen
for Chapman, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On March 14, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the compleint, and information provided by your
clients, that there is no reason to believe Jim Chapman, Jim
Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer,
and the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a) and 432(c). Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. Enclosed is a copy of the General 'Counsel's
Report and Certification. A Statement of Reasons concerning the
Section 441d(a) finding will be forwarded to you at a later date.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.



Robert F. Bauer
Pa;. 2

If you have any questions, please contact Frania Monaraki,
the attorney assigned to the matter, aL (202) 376-8200.

~ncerely,

McDonald
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
Certification
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING ION. D( 2O4Ei~

March 24, 1989

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Rex A. Wiley
Route 1
Box 132
Henderson, TX 75653

MUR 2756

Dear Mr. Wiley:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the

Federal Election Commission on October 30, 1988, concerning a

solicitation letter sent to dairy farmers by the Jim Chapman for
Congress Committee.

Based on that complaint, the Commission, on March 14, 1989,

found no reason to believe that Jim Chapman, the Jim Chapman for

Congress Committee and Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer, and the

Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441d(a)

and 432(e). Enclosed is a copy of the General Counsel's Report

and Certification. A Statement of Reasons concerning the

Section 441d(a) finding will be forwarded to you at a later date.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30

days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

allows a complainant to Eeek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).



Rex Wiley
Page 2

If you have any questions. please contact Frania Monarski,

the attorney assigned to the matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely.

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

0 Enclosure

General Counsel's Report
Certification

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

THE COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUAMCFADD~$X\

APRIL 7, 1989

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR MUR 2756

Attached is a copy of the signed Statement of Reasons

in MUR 2756 received in the Conixnission Secretarys Office

Friday, April 7, 1989 at 11:53 a.m.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20*3

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECT ION COMMIBS ION

In the Matter of )
)

Jim Chapman for Congress ) MUR 2756
Committee and Nancy J. Rooks, )
as treasurer )

STATEMENT OF REASONS

On March 14, 1989, the Federal Election Commission rejected

the General Counsel's recommendations and found no reason to

believe that the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy J.

Rooks, as treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S441d(a).1/

In MUR 2756, complainants stated that letters had been sent

expressly advocating the federal election of Jim Chapman and

soliciting contributions for his campaign. Complainants alleged

that the letter failed to include a disclaimer identifying who

paid for and authorized the mailing in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S44ldCa). In response, the Chapman Committee explained that it

had prepared, paid for and distributed the mailing. In addition,

1/ The Commission accepted, however, the remainder of the
General Counsel's recommendations: (1) find no reason to believe

that the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy J. Rooks,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5432(c); and (2) find no reason
to believe that Jim Chapman and the Hopkins C~ounty Dairymen for
Chapman violated 2 U.S.C. 55441d(a) and 432(c).



the campaign chairman of the Chapman Committee stated in a sworn

affidavit that employees and volunteers of the Chapman Committee

had sent th.e mailing to 450 individualS from a list "created" and

maintained by the committee, not a commercial vendor.

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of

financing communications expressly advocating the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate through any

direct mailing, such communication, if paid for and authorized by

a candidate, an authorized political committee of a c lidate, or

its agent, shall clearly state that the communication has been

paid for by such authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C.

S441d(a)(1). In defining "direct mailing" as used in S441d(a),

the Commission looks to 11 C.F.R. S100.7(b)(16) which defines the

term "direct mail" to mean "any mailing(s) by commercial vendors

or mailing(s) made from lists which were not developed by the
C

candidate." See Advisory Opinion 1988-40. See also 11 C.F.R.
V --

S100.8(b)(17).

It appeared that the Chapman Committee's ~ommunicati0n did

not constitute "direct mail" subject to the disclaimer

requirements of S441d(a). First, the chairman of the Chapman

Committee stated in a sworn affidavit that the Committee used its

employees and volunteers, not a commercial entity, to do the

mailings. Second, the campaign Committee's chairman further

stated that "the mailing list used to distribute the mailing was

an in-house list created by the Chapman for Congress Committee."

(emphasis added). Affidavit of Perry F. Bradley, Jr. at p.7.



-3- 0

Thus, the evidence suggested that the mailing was made from

mailing lists developed by the candidate. See 11 C.F.R.

S100.7(b)(16). Based upon these factors, the Commission found no

reason to believe that the Jim Chapman for Congress Committee and

Nancy J. Rooks, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S441d(a).2/

Date"'/7 /g'y

Date

Date

Date

Vice Chairman

'~i ~.

Joa4~ D. Aikens
Commissioner

Thomas J. Jo fiak'
Commissioner

Scott E. Thomas
Commissioner

2/ Commissioner Josef iak agreed with the conclusion that
the communication mailed by the respondent committee would not
require a disclaimer under the analysis adopted by the Commission
in Advisory Opinion 1988-40. However, Commissioner Josefiak
considers that part of the advisory opinion to have erroneously
extended the Commission's definition of "direct mail" under its
regulations at 11 C.F.R. SlOO.7(b)(16) and 5l00.8(b)(17)
(regarding the exemption from the definition of "contribution"
and "expenditure" for campaign materials used in volunteer
activities) to the disclaimer requirements of 2 U.S.C.
S44ld(a)(1). He believes the Commission should correct this
problem through changes in its regulations, so that a candidate
committee's mailing would have to display a disclaimer under the
facts presented by this matter.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH~NC ION. I) C 2O*.1

April 12, 1989

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Rex A. Wiley
Route 1
Box 132
Henderson, TX 75653

MUR 2756
V Dear Mr. Wiley:

By letter dated March 24, 1989, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of a determination made with respect to the
complaint filed by you against Jim Chapman, the Jim Chapman for
Congress Committee. and Nancy 3. Rooks, as treasurer, and the
Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman. Enclosed with the letter
were copies of the General Counsel's Report and Certification.

0
Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the

Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
Jim Chapman, the Ji. Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy 3.C Rooks, as treasurer, and the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). This document will be placed on the
public record as part of the file of MUR 2756.

If you have any questions, please contact Frania Monarski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: George F. Ri sel
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH~NC tON. I)( 2O4~

April 12, 1989

Robert F. Bauer
Perkins Coie
1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1200
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 2756
Jim Chapman;
Jim Chapman for Congress
Committee and Nancy 3.
Rooks, as treasurer; and
Hopkins County Dairymen
for Chapman

Dear Mr. Bauer:

By letter dated March 24, 1989, the Federal Election
Commission informed you of the determination made with respect to
the complaint filed against your clients, Jim Chapman, the Jim
Chapman for Congress Committee and Nancy 3. Rooks, as treasurer,
and the Hopkins County Dairymen for Chapman. Enclosed with that
letter were copies of of the General Counsel's Report and
Certi fication.

Enclosed please fii~d a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
your clients violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a). This document will be
placed on the public record as part of the file of MUR 2756.



Robert !. Bauer
Page 2

zi you have any questions, pleas. contact Frania Ronarski,
the attorney assigned to the matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence ft. Noble
General Counsel

By: Georg
Acting Associate General Counsel

N Enclosure
Statement of Reasons

q~m
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